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The 9-hole course laid out by Old Tom Morris
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Celebrating The Grand Old Man of Golf
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As our readers are aware, the Town Council of Kinghorn some time ago entered into negotiations with the proprietor of the lands
of Grange, and successfully carried through the purchase of that field now known as Kinghorn Links. The sum paid was £1050,
and the green, which has been converted into a golf course, was laid out by Tom Morris of St Andrews at a further additional cost.
The Links extended to over 4 acres, and course consists of nine holes, some of them presenting difficulties as great as to be found
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Play began at 12 punctual in presence of a considerable crowd of spectators, which as the day wore on was largely augmented by
lovers of the game from various parts of Fife and the Lothians. At the start, Simpson and Willie Campbell seemed to be the
favourites, the beautiful style and reputation of both players leading spectators to expect great things of them. Both men seemed to
be in excellent form, and the round was finished in 38 and 39 respectively. Starting on the second round, however, Campbell was

And it matters how we go about attaining them.
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Sayer’s third round, as he failed to drive it, whilst his opponent, who was driving splendidly all through, succeeded in placing his
ball almost dead in 1, but still his putting would not come off, and the round finished 37 each. The fourth and last round was an
exciting one, as it was known that Willie Park was close on the heels of Sayers, but both players fell off in putting, and the round
closed for 41, giving Sayers a total of 149, and Fernie 153. Willie Park had hard lines, and, but for ill-luck his score would have
been an excellent one.
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How we get there is as important as where we go.
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A 9-hole course was laid out
by Old Tom Morris and
officially opened on the 23rd \ r ~

July 1887 by the Edinburgh
publisher William Nelson.

Kinghorn Thistle Golf Club
was founded in 1885.

Kinghorn Golf Club was
also founded in 1887.
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Learn more about the history
of golf in Kinghorn.
Scan the QR barcode

In 1926 William Gibson moved
his golf-club manufacturing

The most famous competition

The new 18-hole course was on the links was the Kinghorn

Kinghorn was an ancient
Royal Burgh with important
connections to Edinburgh
and St Andrews. Golf at
Kinghorn was recorded
in Kirk Session Minutes
as far back as 1608!

1608

The recent discovery of
“The Hutton Letter’ from 1812
refers to golfers having the right
to play at Kinghorn ‘from long
possession’ which implies
personal knowledge that golf
went back several decades into
the 18th century at least.

1812

Newspaper reports from 1873
state that Kinghorn golfers
were pressuring the Council
to buy the Links, but this
did not happen until 1887.

1873

1885

Murdoch Shank, of Castlerig
and his descendants owned
the Kinghorn Links from
1286 until 1886, when the
Trustees of the estate of
Henry-Alexander Shanks
sold them to the Council.

1886

1887

After the opening of the
Forth Bridge in March 1890,
there was an influx of members.
More than half of the 230
members at the time
travelled from Edinburgh
to play at Kinghorn.

1890

The first clubhouse for
Kinghorn GC, at the junction
of MacDuff Crescent was built
in 1894 for £687. Now
converted into residential
use, the 1nitials KGC are still
inscribed above the door.

1894

The Council bought the land,
called the Castlerig lands
to the north towards
Kinghorn Loch. This
enabled the course to be
expanded to 18 holes.

1905

designed by Willie Fernie,
Scottish professional golfer
and golf course architect,
of Royal Troon and was
officially opened on the
27th July 1906.

1906

Open in 1921, sponsored by
local golf-club manufacturing
company William Gibson.

It was won by Jock Hutchinson
of the USA who went on to
win the national Open in
St Andrews shortly afterwards.

1921

company to Kinghorn, evidence
of its growing success as a
golf venue. The factory was
based to right of the first hole.
Additional land was purchased
towards the tannery, to provide
a buffer to the first hole.

1926

During the Second World War,
much of the course was
used for growing food.

1939

For financial reasons, the
Council sold the Castlerig
land 1n 1943 to the Co-op,
but leased back 16 acres that
currently covers holes
2,3,6,7 and 8.

1943

The most recent alteration
to the course was in August
1967, when the present 14th,
15th and 16th holes were laid

out. The most striking looking
features of the course are
on this strip.

1965

The land sold by the Council
in 1943 was brought back

into public ownership
in 1979.

1979

For the first time lady associate
members were welcomed by
the club to organise their own
competitions and fixtures on

Tuesday 17th May 1983.

1983

The course now owned by
Fife Council and managed
by Fife Golf Trust 2011.
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or visit scottishgolthistory.org



